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Brandy Butler

From: Brandy Butler on behalf of Records Clerk
Sent: Wednesday, July 12, 2017 4:10 PM
To: 'Joseph Seroussi'
Cc: Nonnye Grant
Subject: RE: Docket 170000-OT

Good afternoon Mr. Seroussi,  
 
We are in receipt of your attached change of information.  We are forwarding your message to Nonnye Grant as she 
updates the company information in our Master Commission Directory.  If she has any questions, she will be in contact 
with you. 
 
Thank you for your information. 
 
Brandy Butler 
Commission Deputy Clerk I 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
Phone: (850) 413-7123 
 
From: Joseph Seroussi [mailto:jseroussi@sfdigitalalliance.org]  
Sent: Wednesday, July 12, 2017 4:00 PM 
To: Records Clerk 
Subject: Re: Docket 170000-OT 
 
Please update your records: 
 
My email address is jseroussi@sfdigitalalliance.org (not jseroussi@sfdigitalappliance.org). 
 
Also, the name of our company is Miami-Dade Broadband Coalition I, LLC not Telscape as mentioned in attached 
communication. 
 
Thank you, 
Joseph Seroussi 
 
Chief Operating Officer 
South Florida Digital Alliance/Miami-Dade Broadband Coalition I, LLC 
100 South Biscayne Boulevard, Suite 915, Miami, FL 33131 
Office: (305) 371-0340 Ext. 103  
Fax: (305) 371-0341 
Cell: (305) 798-4752 
jseroussi@sfdigitalalliance.org 
www.sfdigitalalliance.org 
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